

Thur June 9 07:00 – 11: 00 Alaska time

Fri June 10 10:00 – 13:00 Alaska time

Mon June 13 07:00-10:30 Alaska time

Tues June 14 07:00 – 9:00 Alaska time

Fri June 17 07:00 – 10:00 Alaska time

Frank T. Richards, P.E. | President | Alaska Gasline
Development Corporation | T (907) 330 6352 |
Frighards@agdc.us

Alaska Gasline Development Corporation (AGDC) Privileged and Confidential Communication: This electronic mail communication and any documents attached hereto may contain AGDC confidential and privileged material for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) named above. If you are not the intended recipient of this message (or if you are not authorized to receive information for the recipient) any review, use, distribution, copying or disclosure by you or others is strictly prohibited. Please notify sender by reply email or telephone and delete and/or destroy this message and all attachments.

From: Carl-Yoder, Samantha A. <scarl@bhfs.com>
Sent: Friday, June 3, 2022 1:43 AM
To: Frank Richards <FRighards@agdc.us>
Cc: Mark Begich {
Subject: Re: Meeting with Amb. Emanuel

[EXTERNAL EMAIL] DO NOT CLICK links or attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

I can certainly request a meeting with Amos. I'll be in NY with him and a client early next week so I can raise.

I know he's traveling a lot with the president this month - you saw the Saudi trip news, I'm sure. But I know he'll want to meet.

Can you give me some dates/times that work and I can work on it? I assume it will be a zoom, correct?

So glad the meeting went well!! And that Biden raised Alaska LNG with the Japanese (and I believe the Koreans too).

Best

Samantha

Samantha A. Carl-Yoder
Policy Director
Brownstein Hyatt Farber Schreck, LLP
1155 F Street N.W., Suite 1200
Washington, DC 20004
202.383.5916 tel
202.823.8517 cell
scarl@bhfs.com

Brownstein - we're all in.

On Jun 3, 2022, at 1:34 AM, Frank Richards
<frichards@agdc.us> wrote:

Samantha,

We had a great meeting with the Ambassador. He was enthusiastic about Alaska LNG and how it fits with the Japanese

energy transition policies. He also spoke very highly of Amos Hochstein and suggested that we request a meeting with him

He also said that the President did include our LNG opportunity in his discussions with the Prime Minister.

Thank you for pushing our information forward. Can you introduce me to Amos?

Frank

Frank T. Richards, P.E. | President | Alaska Gasline Development Corporation | T (907) 330 6352 | Frichards@agdc.us

Alaska Gasline Development Corporation (AGDC) Privileged and Confidential Communication: This electronic mail communication and any documents attached hereto may contain AGDC confidential and privileged material for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) named above. If you are not the intended recipient of this message (or if you are not authorized to receive information for the recipient) any review, use, distribution, copying or disclosure by you or others is strictly prohibited. Please notify sender by reply email or telephone and delete and/or destroy this message and all attachments.

From: Carl-Yoder, Samantha A. <scarl@bhfs.com>
Sent: Tuesday, May 17, 2022 4:53 PM
To: Frank Richards <FRichards@agdc.us>; Mark Begich
BOI
Subject: Re: Meeting with Amb. Emanuel

[EXTERNAL EMAIL] DO NOT CLICK links or attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Please hold Friday June 3 at 10:15am